



### Objective

I'm a hardworking and diligent veterinarian, freshly graduated with 3.76 CGPA. I have over three years' experience working with both large and small animals. I have extensive medical and surgical skills and very adaptive capability of working under pressure. I possess in-depth knowledge and expertise in diagnosing and treating various animals diseases. With a strong passion for delivery exceptional patient care and a commitment to staying up-to-date with the latest advancementsbin the field, I am confident in my ability to make a valuable contribution to your esteemed organisation.

#### Experience

## • Pets Mall & Pets Clinic, Johar Town Lahore

April 2024 - June 2024

Associate Veterinarian

- o General observation and handling of routine clinical cases
- o Routine medication and clinical procedures of hospitalized dogs and cats including catheterization, I/V infusions, I/M Injections
- o Skillful in all clinical diagnostic practices
- o Ultrasonography and radiography for precise clinical diagnosis

Pets Mall & Pets Clinic
 Jan 2024 - Apr 2024

Internship

- Learnt diagnosis and administration of appropriate drug for adequate treatment.
- $\hbox{\scriptsize o} \quad \hbox{Assisted Veterinarian-on-duty with basic surgical procedures}. \\$
- Learnt basic communication and customer dealing.
- o Gained a command on dealing of Pet Foods and Accessories.

# Sargodha Veterinary Hospital, Sargodha

Jun 2022 - Aug 2022

Pre Internship

- o Collaborated with Veterinarian-incharge in assisting animals examination.
- o Administration of adequate treatments.

### Pakistan Pets Hospital, Johar Town, Lahore

Jan 2022 - Mar 2022

Pre Internship

- Learnt effective client communication.
- Assisted in basic surgeries like neutring, spaying, mass removal etc.
- Learnt about animal handling.

### · Riphah Pets Hospital, Raiwind Road, Lahore

May 2021 - Aug 2021

Pre Internship

- Observed Animal Behaviour.
- Learnt about basic pets diseases and their treatment.
- Learnt about vaccination and deworming schedule.

#### Education

# • Riphah International University, Lahore 2024

Doctor of Veterinary Medicine 3.76/4.0

• Air Base Inter College, Mushaf Sargodha 2018

HSSC (Pre Medical) 928/1100

Presentation Convent High School, Sargodha
 2015

SSC (Science Group) 929/1100

Leadership Skills Ability to work under pressure Time Management Goals Oriented Self Motivated Quick Learner

Problem Solving Skills Ability to Create Innovative Solutions

### Reference

Dr. Sami Ullah - Pets Mall & Pets Clinic, Lahore
 Owner
 petsmallpk@gmail.com
 +923134343476

• Dr. Sohaib Aslam - Riphah College of Veterinary Sciences, Lahore Professor of Veterinary Pathology pathologistuaf@gmail.com +923346582883